TALLEN-HASTINGS LIMITED  FAX |

HEAD OFFICE PHONE: 519-795-7782

28 BIRCH ROAD FAX: 519-795-7388

R.R.#1
MILLER LAKE, ON
NOH 170

e —

TO: Construct Connect Canada
DATE: August 25,2021

FAX NUMBER: 905 752-5450
FROM: Laura Hastings

PAGES INCLUDING THIS 2

SUBJECT: BGCDSB Schools

Could you please publish the attached certificate of substantial completion and bill to the address
above. Thank you.

Sincerely

llen-Hastings Limited



FORM 9

CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE

CONTRACT UNDER SECTION 32 OF THE ACT

Construction Act

Bruce County

18 Gordon St. W, Teeswater, ON NOG 2S0
450 Robinson Street, Walkerton, ON NOG 2v0

This is to certify that the Contract for the following improvement:

BGCDSB Sacred Heart High School, Walkerton
BGCDSB Sacred Heart School, Teeswater

to the above premises was substantially performed on August 20t, 2021.

Date Certificate Signed:

August 25, 2021
Name of owner:

Address:

Name of contractor:

Address:

Name of payment certifier:

Py
Edward Thomas

Bruce-Grey Catholic District School Board

799-16% Avenue East
Hanover, ON N4N 3A1

Allen-Hastings Limited

28 Birch Road,
R.R. #1 Miller Lake, ON, NOH 1Z0

SRM Architects Inc.

279 King St. W, Suite 200
Kitchener, ON N2G 1B1

A. Identification of premises for preservation of liens:

PLAN 16 LOT 224 W PT LOT 225;GORDON N PLAN 144 PARK PT;LOT 11
PLAN 162 PARK PT LOT P RP;3R6702 PART 2 PART 4

CA-9-E (2018/04)



